
From: Michael McDowell <Michael.McDowell@bca.aero>  
Sent: 01 March 2024 15:28 
To: Sara Steele <SteeleSara@BelfastCity.gov.uk> 
Cc: Jill Thompson <ThompsonJ@BelfastCity.gov.uk> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL]RE: Correspondence from BCC People and Communities Committee 
 

Sara 
 
Thanks for your email regarding wildlife management. 
 
Rooks have propensity to form large rookeries which pose a high strike risk to aircraft.  
 
Belfast City Airport has a legal responsibility to safeguard the airport and surrounding areas 
from flocks of birds which could pose a risk to aircraft.  
 
At Victoria Park we are attempting to prevent year on year expansion using habitat manipulation 
to discourage rather than prevent breeding altogether and that rooks (and their young) may in 
time naturally find an alternative location. 
 
These works are only progressed after consulting with subject matter experts and obtaining the 
necessary licenses and permissions. The work is undertaken by suitably qualified personnel.  
 
If any committee members would like to meet with myself in Victoria Park for an overview, I 
would be pleased to arrange this. 
 
Best regards, 
Michael 
 
 

Michael McDowell 
Airfield Operations Manager 
 

Michael.McDowell@bca.aero  

 

077 3933 1815 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

   

 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside our organisation. Do not click links, open 
attachments, or enter any details unless you recognise the sender and know the content 
is safe. If you think the email is suspicious please contact 
servicedesk@belfastcity.gov.uk.  
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